# Clinton Township Trustees Meeting Fulton County, Ohio

June 2, 2022 1:00 p.m.

Trustees Present: Ivan Hite, Rick Frey, Larry Neuenschwander

Others Present: Nancy Yackee Fiscal Officer, Derek Heising, Roads, Jason Fisher, Zoning

Inspector

President Mr. Frey called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and prayer.

Mr. Neuenschwander made a motion to accept the minutes of the May 19, 2022 regular meeting as written. Mr. Hite seconded the motion.

By vote: Frey - Yes Neuenschwander – Yes Hite – Yes Motion carried

Mr. Hite made a motion to accept the June 2, 2022 agenda as given. Mr. Neuenschwander seconded the motion.

By vote: Frey-Yes Neuenschwander – Yes Hite – Yes Motion carried

Mr. Neuenschwander made a motion to pay the bills as presented. Mr. Hite seconded the motion.

By vote: Frey - Yes Neuenschwander – Yes Hite – Yes Motion carried

Fiscal Officer Nancy Yackee presented the following financial reports for review and signatures and/or initials of the Trustees: 5/20/22-6/02/22 Payment Listing, Receipt Listing, Appropriation Status, Appropriation Budget, Revenue Status, Revenue Budget, Cash Summary by Fund. A copy of the Fund Status Report was given to each Trustee.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Chestnut St in Pettisville will need some additional work done with the catch basins and sidewalks. It was decided to have Gerkens go ahead and complete the street work and we will complete the catch basin and sidewalk work after as needed.

#### ZONING

Jason Fisher will be going to the Fenton Property Monday to check on the changes of the garage that needed to be done to bring it to safety codes. He will report back at the next meeting.

Phil King of Back Bay in Pettisville wants to add a sign to the street sign at Commercial St. and CO RD 19. He wants to add a 48x6 sign for Jimenez Basketball, a 36x6 for The Back Bay and a 36x6 for The Rock Church. After discussion the Trustees voted no to put extra signs on the existing posts and in the right a way.

By vote: Frey - Ney Neuenschwander – Ney Hite – Ney

### **FIRE**

Nothing new to report

#### **ROAD**

Gary Esterline on Dame St in Pettisville called about a tree to be taken down in the right of way of his property. Randy Beck quoted \$1800 to take the tree down and grind the stump. Mr. Hite

made a motion to go ahead and have Randy Beck take down the tree. A second motion was made by Mr. Neuenschwander.			
By vote: Frey - Yes	Neuenschwander – Yes	Hite – <b>Yes</b>	Motion carried
Dave Murry contacted Eric about a maple tree on CO RD AC in our right a way that is dying out and needs to be removed. The Trustees will discuss it at the next meeting.			
A resident from Deer Run contacted Clinton Township about brush grinding in the subdivision.  After discussion the Trustees voted no to brush grinding in Deer Run.  By vote: Frey - Ney Neuenschwander – Ney Hite – Ney			
CEMETERY			
nothing to report			
ADJOURNMENT A motion was made by Mr. Hite motion. By vote: Frey - Yes	to adjourn at 2:20 p.m. Mr. Neuenschwander – <b>Yes</b>	enschwander sed Hite – <b>Yes</b>	conded the  Motion carried
Rick Frey, President		Date:	
Ivan Hite, Vice President	_		
Larry Neuenschwander		Nancy J Yack	kee, Fiscal Officer